



RJMMS PTO Meeting Minutes
January 29th 4:30pm
In-Person and Virtual Meeting by Zoom

Members present: Mr. Matthews, Dr. Seward, Robin Kingery, Danie Waler, Antonio Scott, Ailee Somaru, Cat Growick, Hilary Soto, Milton Soto, Kathryn Hoffman, Magan Soto, Shelly Erb, Paula Rivera,

1. Welcome & Call to Order -President Robin Kingery
2. Celebrate Literacy: A success!
 - a An author used to come in and speak to students.
 - b This year, the money was used to reward students for reading with donations and gift cards. Students who won made a “thank you” card.
 - c Beginning of the year genre bingo was used. Media Center though it worked well.
3. Congrats: F.A.S.T. has concluded for progress monitoring 2.
4. Other Dates/Events:
 - a February 6th: Interims go live on HAC
 - b February 9th Sweet Social 2-4pm and tickets are \$3 (profits go to support PBIS) and all items will cost \$2 (except water is \$1)
 - i Venmo and Cash App available for tickets or during lunch with cash (last day to buy is the 6th)
 - ii Social costs: food, security, DJ, drinks, decorations
 - iii We will need volunteers and donations (volunteers to sell tickets during lunch 10-12) Donations need to be in by Wednesday.
 - iv Dance profits go to PBIS and PTO
 - c February 19th No School
 - d February 26th is next meeting
 - e April 5th: Honor Roll Breakfast will be funded and sponsored by PBIS and PTO
5. Treasurer Report: \$1,387 Balance
 - a \$550 is due for PTO insurance
6. Spirit Nights:
 - a Huey Magoos was a great partnership-about \$150 check is coming
 - b February Spirit Night: Chipotle 2/13 at 4pm
 - c March: Panda Express 3/22 all day

- d April: Waiting for Chick-fil-a approval
- e May: Open-last call?

7. 8th Grade Parents needed for an 8th Grade Dance (We did not do a combined dance with Sebastian last year) We did drinks and donuts last year and all items were donated! Volunteers and donations will be needed. A committee will be formed.

*Anyone who would like to volunteer must be an approved volunteer:

www.stjohns.keepntrack.com/apply

8. Meeting Adjourned 4:55pm

Next Meeting is February 26th at 4:30pm after SAC Meeting. Virtual Link available